Selkirks - Pend Oreille Transit Authority
31656 HWY 200, Box 8 Ponderay, ID 83852 (mailing address)
31656 HWY 200, Suite 102 Ponderay, ID 83852 (physical address)
208-263-3774

Public Notice of Regular Board Meeting

11:00 am, Thursday, August 21, 2025
SPOT Office, 31656 Hwy 200, Suite 102, Ponderay, ID
Zoom Meeting ID: 812 2523 0356
Passcode: 048119

Agenda
1. Callto Order and Roll Call

2. Public comment period for items not on the agenda (including questions from the press)

3. Approval of Minutes

a. Action Item: Approve Minutes of the July 17, 2025.
4. Financial Reports
a. Action Item: Accept Financial Reports for July 2025
b. Action Item: Approve Payment of Prepaid Bills and Outstanding Bills

5. Staff Reports
a. Ridership
b. Operations

6. Committee Reports
a. Boundary County Service Development Committee
b. Finance Committee
c. Safety Advisory Committee

7. Action and Discussion Items:
a. Action/Discussion/Consideration Item: Social Media Marketing Proposal
b. Action/Discussion Item: Waiver of Conflict, Lake City Law Group, PLLC
c. Action/Discussion Item: FY 2025-2026 Budget
i. Review
ii. Approve
1. Public notice posting
Action/Discussion/Consideration Item: Bonner County service and routing options
e. Action/Discussion Item: Financial considerations
i. Interest rates at banks

8. Comments from the Chair and Board Members
9. Adjournment

Note: Public information on agenda items is available from the SPOT office at 31656 Highway 200 Suite 102, Ponderay, ID or call
(208) 263-3774. Any person needing special accommodation at the above noticed meeting should contact SPOT three days prior to
the meeting at (208) 263-3774.



MEETING MINUTES
SPOT

[SlE©.1

i OBl T hiiii™

SELKIRK PEND OREILLE TRANSIT
July 17, 2025

Gary Kunzeman CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER AT 11:03 A.M.
PRESENT: Clif Warren, Colleen Culwell, Donna Griffin, Gary Kunzeman, Justin Dick, Lester Pinkerton, Ron Smith,
Zale Palmer.

Not present: Nancy Lewis
Public Comment Period: No comments.

MINUTES: Approve minutes of the June 19, 2025 regular meeting as submitted.
Motion to approve the minutes of the June 19, 2025 regular meeting as submitted. Clif Warren/Justin Dick.
All in favor. Approved

FINANCIAL REPORTS:
Accept June 2025 financial reports and approve payment of prepaid bills and outstanding bills.
Motion to accept June 2025 financial reports and to approve payment of prepaid bills and outstanding
bills. Zale Palmer/ Ron Smith. All in favor. Approved

STAFF REPORTS:

Ridership: Donna Griffin reported Boundary County ridership for January-June 2025 was up 376 rides from same
period the previous year. Bonner County ridership is down around 5,000 rides for the same period. The BF bus was
used for a site visit with USFS, Boundary Commissioners and general public. It was well received.

Operations: Donna Griffin reported they have been doing a lot of outreach and meetings with city councils. Also
making sure all buses are up and running. Schweitzer declined service for Wine Fest due to the detour around the
culvert failure on North Boyer. Bus 114 did not sell during the auction — bids not reaching the minimum. It will be re-
listed for sale. Wendy attended a drug and alcohol training session. The phone system has not been working. Ziply is
trying to resolve it. Might have an opportunity to switch to fiber. Need to consider having a system where voicemails
from the phone can be received via email. Kevin has been working on a/c issues on the buses. Passio is still having
issues. Donna will be meeting with them. Staff/board members were recently on two different radio station spots
about our service and funding. Hearing a lot of feedback from that.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:
A. Boundary County Service Development Committee: Ron reported he will be meeting with the Tribe about our
service availability. Still talking about service opportunities in Naples on days the bus comes to Sandpoint. We
had buses in both the Bonners Ferry and Sandpoint July 4" parades.



B.

Finance Committee: Zale reported the financial reports were reviewed. The State is behind in payments due to
year-end close. Plus they still owe for January CARES funding. We have around $220,000 of CARES funding left
and around $100,000 match for this fiscal year. A budget workshop has been set up for August 5™ at 9:00.
Joining the Chamber of Commerce was discussed as a means of reaching potential advertisers. SURA has
allocated $100,000 for three bus shelter, which will depend on whether there are route changes for Sandpoint.
The audit for 2023/2024 has been completed with no findings. The 2025/2026 budget to be prepared based on
the $105,000 committed from Sandpoint and no CARES funds. Also considering any unused match from the
current fiscal year to be allocated to the restricted capex fund. A meeting has been scheduled with Bonner
County to discuss match possibility. May need to revise the budget for 2025/2026 after adopted depending on
final match commitments once they are known.

Safety Advisory Committee: Drivers are having to double count ridership due to issues with Passio system
issues. They will also be having training on service animals and ADA lifts.

ACTION & DISCUSSION ITEMS:

A.

Motion to enter into Executive Session pursuant to Idaho Code 74-206 (1)(a) and (b) to consider the
evaluation, dismissal, or disciplining of or to hear complaints or charges brought against a public officer,
employee, staff member or individual agent. Justin Dick/ Clif Warren. All in favor. Approved.

No action taken during executive session.

Action Item: SPOT Bus Personnel Policy and job descriptions.

Actions to create a committee to update SPOT’s personnel policy and job description have been postponed until
after October 1%. However, before that everyone should be reviewing the existing policy and job descriptions
handed out at the previous meeting. Tabled — no action taken.

Action Item: Social Media Marketing Proposal. Keokee put together a proposal for various social media
marketing strategies. Should possibly wait until after we know if routes will be changing due to budget
constraints. If we proceed, staff will need to come up with items to post on an ongoing basis. Cost of the
marketing will be paid out of the existing marketing grant. Should also obtain proposals from other marketing
companies. Tabled — no action taken.

Action Item: Waiver of Conflict, Lake City Law Group, PLLC. The attorney is requesting the waiver be signed
since they represent both SPOT and the City of Sandpoint and they wouldn’t be able to represent both parties
should there ever be a conflict. The waiver letter was discussed and found numerous inconsistencies. Staff
needs to get back to the attorney for a cleaned-up version.

Tabled — no action taken.

Action Item: Additional options for advertising on buses. Donna developed a 2-sided flyer about various
advertising options on the SPOT buses. Discussed a percentage discount for long-term commitments. The
finance committee also discussed hiring someone to sell ad space to get this program started — paying them a
percentage of ad revenue. Discussed we should roll this program out and see what feedback we get before
offing discounts. Tabled — no action taken.

Action Item: Greater Sandpoint Chamber of Commerce Membership. Donna presented a summary of the
Chamber and what they have to offer. The annual fee for a non-profit is $175. The finance committee discussed
the fee would be worth getting the list of members. Clif mentioned this may not be an allowable expense under
ITD.

Motion to join the Greater Sandpoint Chamber of Commerce pending approval by ITD. Clif Warren/ Ron
Smith. All in favor. Approved.



G. Action Item: 2025-2026 Budget Information. Already discussed during the finance committee report. No action
taken.

H. Action Item: Bonner County Service and routing options. We still need to know what match funds will be
coming in before proposing any route changes. ITD wants us to keep the Mountain Route going, but we are
having a lot of issues with Schweitzer on the operations and maintenance of the buses. SPOT may need to take
back operating the route so we have more control over the drivers. Need to determine the effect of match
funds for the rest of the operations if we no longer have the Mountain Route. Tabled - no action taken.

I. Action Item: Financial considerations. Donna appreciates everyone’s work communicating with their JPA
contacts for supporting SPOT. Their support greatly helps staff and drivers.

Comments from the Chair and Board Members — Gary heard from a Kootenai resident that is having car issues how
much they appreciate having the SPOT bus available.

Meeting adjourned 12:22 p.m.



09:53 AM
08/16/25
Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
Grant Funds Receivable
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Selkirks-Pend Oreille Transit Authority
Summarized Balance Sheet

As of July 31, 2025

Bonner County Boundary County Total
339,577.21 34,659.74 374,236.95
4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00
106,102.40 6,235.00 112,337.40
58,018.72 3,390.28 61,409.00
508,198.33 44,285.02 552,483.35
1,582,432.81 72,702.87 1,655,135.68
2,090,631.14 116,987.89  2,207,619.03
35,707.87 2,171.02 37,878.89
2,054,923.27 114,816.87 2,169,740.14
2,090,631.14 116,987.89  2,207,619.03




(00°0)

¥0'89v°61- €0°'700°02- 0€'601- ¥'590°}- LSP9Z°L- 6L°0GL°¢c- €2'760°81- 0°'88.2°G1L-
99'v¥0°'269-  v8'8lLC- 000 000 000 000 99'vv0'269- ¥8'8l¢-
29'915°2/19 61°68.°61- 0€'601- ¥¥°G90°L- LG P9T L- 61°0GL¢c- €¥°056'829 95°695°GL-
8T Lvv'69 61°208°18 61'9%S v¥'88.°L L¥'66.LY 61669 ZEL0L'Y9 9562029
98'v/8°/ 09'02v'€l 000 €¥'/62'9 67 0¥ 187291 1€°0LY'L 9€'656'9
L0°€29'GY 8€'119°CS 000 00°08€¢‘L L0'v62°€ ¥6'€L0°G 00'62¢CYy ¥’ 09L°9p
Ly'676'GL LZ'CLL'GL 61'9%S LO'LLL 16°00L°L Yy’ 269°L G6°LOE YL 9/°€96°€L
06'€20°L¥L 0022029 6lL°LEY 00°€zL'9 96'vES'e 00'68L°€ G/ 1S0'ev. 00°0L5°LS
1eb6png lenjoy 1eb6png lenjoy 1eb6png lenjoy 18bpng lenjoy
|elol 9)noy ulejunopy funo) Arepunog funog Jsuuog

szoz Ainr

|en1oy °sA 198png ssoq g Mj04d Alewwing
Auoyiny ysuel] 3||1210 puad-sHDIISS

awoouj }aN

asuadx3/awoou] Jayi0

awoou| AreulpiQ 19N

sasuadx3 |ejo]
9ouBUSUIBI 9AlJBJUBARI]
suonesadQ
uoljesysiulwpy

:sosuadx3y

awoau| |ejoL

siseg |enJooy
52/91/80
NV £5:60



000

€€°259°0S- LEVY6YE €9°/8L°Gl 02'6€8°L1L €0'9vZ°9 y8 0’y 66'589°C.- LTv.19CL
89°GEV'9EE’L-  08°L96°LEE- 000 000 000 10799¢- 89°GEY'9EE’L-  €L7109°LEE-
GE'€8.°G8T'L 11°216°99¢ €9°/8.°GlL 02°6€8°LL €09¥29 16'96.L'Y 69°67.°€92°L 00'9.2'v¥E
29°9v¥'266 €1°899'G96 6.°2L02v92 08'79.°092 L0°621°1LS 60°07L°LS 9/.°601°LL9 ¥Z'€91°€59
88660881 €5°0L1°202 G/12.'801 ¥6°261°0L1 G8'80L‘G GG'169°C 82°692'V. ¥0°12€68
LL'ovL'ee9 6%°109'/8S 00°000°0S5 L 9,°€82' vl v1'89v'ee ,0'806'8€ 16'1,2°05¥ 99'60%' 0%
€9'909°0LL 11°968GLL ¥0'98%'S 01'€82°9 80'2SSCL L¥'08L°0L 1G'895°CS 1 ¥G'2EV'6SL
16'622'8/2'C  ¥2'08S°TEE’L  TV'S66'6.C 00'709'8/¢2 01'GL€'.S 00°2€5°9S S¥'658°016'L vZ'6EY°'L66
1ebpng lenjoy 1ebpng lenjoy 1ebpng lenjoy 1eb6png lenjoy
lejol aJnoy uieyuno funoo Aiepunog fAuno9 1auuog

G20z AInr-y20oz 1290300

|enldy "sA 198png ssoq g 1joid Alewwing
Aoyiny aisuel ) 3||1940 puad-syan||es

awoou| }oN

asuadx3/ewoou| 1ayY30

awoou| AreulpiQ }oN

sasuadx3 |ejoL
92UBUIJUIEI dAlJRIUBASIG
suonesadQ
uopesnsiulwpy

:sasuadx3y

awoou| [ejo |

siseg |enJidy
§2/91/80
NV €5:60



4:46 PM

Selkirks-Pend Oreille Transit Authority
07/28/25

Paid Bills Detail
As of July 28, 2025

Type Date Num Open Balance
Brown's Northside Machine & Gear, Inc.

Bill 07/25/2025 W 51619 115.50
Total Brown's Northside Machine & Gear, Inc. 115.50
Coleman Oil

Bill 07/13/2025 CP-0275990 1,663.10

Bill 07/20/2025 CP-0277923 1,797.09
Total Coleman Oil 3,460.19
Goldenwest Mobility

Bill 07/09/2025 26800 196.38
Total Goldenwest Mobility 196.38
Gription Tire Pros

Bill 07/11/2025 72516 165.09
Total Gription Tire Pros 165.09
Idaho Department of Labor

Bill 06/30/2025 Q2 2025 SUI 1,145.30
Total Idaho Department of Labor 1,145.30
KG&T Septic, Inc.

Bill 07/21/2025 54007 145.00
Total KG&T Septic, Inc. 145.00
Napa Auto Parts

Bill 07/09/2025 238855 276.90

Bill 07/15/2025 239632 8.19

Bill 07/11/2025 239182 26.08
Total Napa Auto Parts 311.17
Pressure Clean Services, Inc.

Bill 07/24/2025 18725 160.00
Total Pressure Clean Services, Inc. 160.00
Ziply Fiber - BF

Bill 07/13/2025 39.05
Total Ziply Fiber - BF 39.05

TOTAL 5,737.68

Page 1 of 1



6:53 PM

Selkirks-Pend Oreille Transit Authority
08/15/25

Paid Bills Detail
As of August 15, 2025

Type Date Num Open Balance
Bonner County Daily Bee

Bill 07/31/2025 ad to sell buses 26.17

Bill 07/31/2025 ad to sell buses 26.17
Total Bonner County Daily Bee 52.34
Brown's Northside Machine & Gear, Inc.

Bill 08/15/2025 W 51636 552.28
Total Brown's Northside Machine & Gear, Inc. 552.28
Coleman Oil

Bill 07/27/2025 CP-0278532 2,124.10

Bill 07/31/2025 CP-0282009 1,214.04

Bill 08/03/2025 CP-0284467 983.81

Bill 08/10/2025 CP-0285315 1,755.86
Total Coleman Oil 6,077.81
First Bankcard

Bill 07/27/2025 1,740.07
Total First Bankcard 1,740.07
Gription Tire Pros

Bill 08/12/2025 72983 1,090.75
Total Gription Tire Pros 1,090.75
11l-A Trust

Bill 07/20/2025 2,222.00
Total IlI-A Trust 2,222.00
Mike White Ford of CDA

Bill 08/08/2025 48172 68.82

Bill 08/12/2025 48099 241.33
Total Mike White Ford of CDA 310.15
Mountain Ledgers

Bill 07/31/2025 8338 975.00
Total Mountain Ledgers 975.00
Pressure Clean Services, Inc.

Bill 08/02/2025 18746 280.00
Total Pressure Clean Services, Inc. 280.00
Ziply Fiber

Bill 07/22/2025 341.97
Total Ziply Fiber 341.97
Ziply Fiber - BF

Bill 08/13/2025 39.05
Total Ziply Fiber - BF 39.05

TOTAL 13,681.42

Page 1 of 1



6:58 PM
08/15/25

Selkirks-Pend Oreille Transit Authority

Unpaid Bills Detail
As of August 15, 2025

Type Date Num Open Balance
AT&T Mobility

Bill 07/23/2025 287347299384 369.70
Total AT&T Mobility 369.70
Eagle Drug and Alcohol Testing LLC

Bill 07/13/2025 1011368 50.00
Total Eagle Drug and Alcohol Testing LLC 50.00
Keokee

Bill 07/14/2025 67775 82.50
Total Keokee 82.50
Lake City Law Group PLLC

Bill 06/12/2025 41685 540.00

Bill 07/24/2025 42013 80.00

Bill 07/31/2025 42303 220.00
Total Lake City Law Group PLLC 840.00
Newport Towing LLC

Bill 07/23/2025 15321 565.43
Total Newport Towing LLC 565.43
Perfection Tire #27, Inc.

Bill 07/16/2025 3038391 2,804.06

Bill 07/18/2025 3038473 1,529.07
Total Perfection Tire #27, Inc. 4,333.13
Schweitzer Mountain Resort.

Bill 07/31/2025 July miles 1,380.00
Total Schweitzer Mountain Resort. 1,380.00
Shaky & Co.

Bill 08/14/2025 828 844.10
Total Shaky & Co. 844.10
SMS Automotive & Marine Inc

Bill 07/28/2025 3687 149.75
Total SMS Automotive & Marine Inc 149.75

TOTAL 8,614.61

Page 1



Mourrtain

SELKIRKS PEND OREILLE TRA New Balance Minimum Payment Payment Due
DONNA M GRIFFIN $1,740.07 $35.00 08/25/2025

Account number ending in 2396
For billing cycle ending 07/29/2025

Your Account Summary Your Payment Information
Previous Balance $539.63 New Balance $1,740.07
Payments -$539.63 Minimum Payment Due $35.00
Other Credits $0.00 Past Due Amount $0.00
Purchases $1,740.07 Payment Due Date 08/25/2025
Balance Transfers $0.00
Cash Advances $0.00
Fees Charged $0.00
Interest Charged $0.00
New Balance $1,740.07
Statement Closing Date 07/29/25
Daysin Billing Cycle 82 Manage your business expenses with convenient online
access.
Total Credit Limit $10,000.00
i i «  Make secure online payments
Available Credit $8,259.00 « Access current and historical statements,
Cash Limit $2,000.00 up fo 7 years old
. Monitor monthly expenses
Available Cash $2,000.00

Log in today to explore all the online possibilities!

Issued by First National Bank of Omaha (FNBO®).

Please read entire statement for additional important information about your account.

Account Number XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-2396

Mourntain
% West Bk New Balance Minimum Payment  Payment Due
— e e bt $1,740.07 $35.00 08/25/2025
Amount Enclosed: ~ $ .
SELKIRKS PEND OREILLE TRA Make checks payable to FNBO or pay online at

card.fnbo.com.

DONNA M GRIFFIN
31656 HIGHWAY 200
BOX 8 FNBO

g P.O. Box 2818
PONDERAY, ID 83852-0008 Omaha, NE 68103-2818

1 Change of Address? If yes, please complete
the reverse side of the form.

4988L5k626067239k 0000000003500 oooooool?4007



Prpmas Ragammaris 'erern —uowos [ et by o o el [rs i Pt Epm

1 il T o ey o " el T Py (T B o ek 1 ey e e e e

Pt wores Barwr i jour ayreent m e oo o irwde e U G Tole, ama (2 e e P T Cis el ]
L] FTATT Pl 08T M) DOy T T PR T R il 3 0 S o CPeCong et WSt e ey el o

e i et i T W Lpier by i e T e B s Tely i RS VAT T Ml ¥ il e I e gl

pibrer o Tulos el Capd Qlawans e by e ireracuory

i it T o " e, o e i i Ol L & el 109 2o mdvivea, "haniite. Dad” o anini I:ﬂn'-:-nhndurl:ngd

Tomal o Cam | otf el i, il -d’h“ o Rl el o i e
Lomat it L |omat @ iy o T e ke AR i PR Pl T 0T T iy Ei i iy
Tl £ Ol I Nelve ot Seikibi 3R oy hekiet Zay [Fade ooy B o duki % pood! Wil 5 anmidy 1
o P ] b Pt e o e e e vt T T Nl 0 S el L S0 T P Ty T ATOEO]
el (8 T s i T D e R e O D T N W Py O e 0 o o B P e el o pe Dy L
WET [l Sl S s iy L Tt TR e kil b T ey O

Frimn Doy drnl weid e sl

===|-|-l¢|ll.-nr m.l:um Fumihdn mply Bl sl 10 i el

¥ iy P B T sl gy Peipard s bpsavnl

- i i i 8 e Pt o

¥ il e, bl sy g e el P b

Y e T s ol e i o P g ool Sl o ool B o]l ot il ey W] ll-l!llll'lllﬁ\l';lf{l

o ol s 12 Al o o P B gt ﬂ-ﬁ:ﬁluﬂu o Tk PR P e i Pl e T Vi el e s e iy
e ] o Tk s e oy bty L1 o ey Freee e bl e sty o Bal cmaun ks g usen By el (T ey cee e

el ol g ) 0 v e e e P Gy b ) iy ol o by oy ey el

]

teyiprm plagrs Propeicied iy Crmil Boarpy Fer=mor g g moerd o e s wdy prowcied D orm ol rman | oy -

o g o e pr rmd ! T Py ey s i P
whid il P 1 S 0T Db, ME 8 H-B0TF

SLNGAE S

Ta nsre socurscy, plasss pnk cloary sIng upseecass lefiers. and nambens oniy
Pl oo nod use redl inl, 8opad peen o8 ool

Cariiridars. can changs Fus scds and add cordact infarmation ciiing

Change of Address, Phone or Emsail
Aubiiras i P
P Work Pane
ity Claoll Tigwnas
Bimle 2P (i Audeiinid

11 o oot s ol Cand of Disiinetsl Iarpieii. Bl i POduRsS N 91 SO0NESS. CRanded. wil Iy iduiss] adamonal



SELKMREKS PEND OREILLE TRA
DA W GRIFPAN
Actiasl fulesl sealiyg in T

Tricaschcn b Bl cyole afcing 070024

CURRENT POINT BALANCE
70,055

i G I O Y . it .| e 't 1 S 0 M Tl Y i A
e =T o o = WLTE dren
b v e A e e R e g i e b

Do e P AT b T i 0 CEeE R By P R

1457 Fagis pisnls aaltd s moeih
OAE Bupeawrss Expenads poinks. o dhes. mondh
T3 Ol defed Mg ol snirviaind B iy
i B points. aaimeed e o
00 Tobsl gy asrmed s monh
0 oS, patkesiind e ol
PGS Cumrl prwsd Faslansa

Ppirsts. el will [=3 sSeparig DR it Nl Slabermaar cloding dame o

Wi Lol yOn Ll 183 WSTiniie piui Pawniths Mobal T i i i, O SSo0e hinainon yie s
Rawiew yoasr Boward Tormi snd Conditicn for detally including saming mislemption, sxplaiion, or fomsfute.

it
TRANSACTION DETAIL
Transaclions
Trmss Ge et e Fferiras s 'l it Ty i sl Cremas [GH] el
Cuisin
o a2 MRS OGS @ (PDGLE "GSUITE _spofteis M AD
DT oom CA
aka or-og A 0 FE R TR 2 W SUETRCERTTE erias fod 3
PONDERAY I
L] =it Db 5 B OO POl WAL WART ahih PORDERNY $ai i1
L}
o7 T 08 2UBTESEMEIITCIEITENL 2 HP TNSTANT HC 0551852177 B0
[
RS eT-%0 S A 5 IR R 5 PERECELT RTaMES  SosAnE o
POMOERAY ID
fria =1 TSR IIDEEEET 2 DOCM COM S8 M- 0560 nd i
OO LS Tl
o1 Sr-id SSRGS 1 e T TN CHNCAD MESSCRILA 5=t
MESSTrULA MT
14 or-sd Tl SRR, RO PR AR TS PAYRENT - ThuAne YOU WGl
0714 arA5 el kLT TR TR P B P CENEX- 7F° TRIP £1F 20
MESOULA MT
a6 CT-Hi MRS . ENTERPISE REMT-A-CAH ELh R
RAHOPCINT I
LIRS SF-%6 PACESE0 G i LS BIUFFALCE WILE WiHGES 258 4r
MASTSOLILA MT
(L] ST-86 D Dl B RO MR OCRE T 6 - PONDERAY OME 5TOP SR
POMDERAY D
o718 =gl T TS ETAT IR TS MHILTON GRAHDEM 1M MG
AR BT



Trangaclions

Trans Dute Pt Duis  Roferencs Humbss Trasvacnon Descripir Credits [CR} ana

iyt

oS s AAHFREIEOINHATFIS T eBay O 24.1 %1 50350 Eaar
BOG-ASEATI G

Fi 8 o728 PANHFEIOEONAMATHT T eBay TP 2413061 LIS $53 53
B0 45SEATH A

orm o7 MHOTEOTHEMIIEES  BTAPLES  c0seTm B
PONDERAY I
Feas Chargad InEerest Chargsd

Tolal Fass for this period 030 sl Chargn on Fiethases 0

inkeres2 Chasga on Cah Advanom 000

Indespad Chargn on Badancn Traradory 50

Tokal Irisrast for this Peries 00

Chango Fummany vos snr Pecenigs Rt (SR B e irws ileied | o you sooee  [r] varabbs rsls (1 Foosd sete

R PR Pt AP Enpmn e ot R
Puscluries 8 24% ) L% S 14 = B0
Caah Advance  J002F% [v) it S0 k] .00
102% Tolal ¥ear-to-Oata
Pl P Chasiggaet in 2005 0,00
Tolal bnddedl Cranged n 2005 o

Contact us oniéng Talk To Us Mail Payments To
ol Bl cxan AR AT FHBCy
W pocepl calls made Teogh PO a8
ol irwices (Rl T 1) Darewts, HE BG5103-2518

impeaiant information Regarding Your Account

SERVICEMEMBERS CIVIL RELIEF ACT [SCRA)

11 pian bwr o ethod gy marmbsar of B Unfsd Sttis My v oy Do akgbio kol b Sonall & i
actmi{n) whkr B Servcimemleen Crl Rl At (SCHAL

For ackbbonal rkoemadon nogrding STRA ponefils, plosse call B5G BEE-BLEE or g i ko o wolsln Bl o Pa Bond
of your strkement and chok Fesources b mone: inkamaon



Selkirks - Pend Oreille Transit Authority
31656 HWY 200, Box 8 Ponderay, ID 83852 (mailing address)
31656 HWY 200, Suite 102 Ponderay, ID 83852 (physical address)

208-263-3774

SPOT Agenda Item Summaries

Meeting Date:

Agenda ltem:
From:
Topic:

Background:

August 21, 2025

7a.

Donna Griffin

Social Media Marketing Proposal

Consider, provide feedback and approve Social Media Marketing Proposal. Please see the
guotes attached from Keokee and Like Media.

Meeting Date:

Agenda ltem:
From:
Topic:

Background:

August 21, 2025

7b.

Donna Griffin

Waiver of Conflict Lake City Law Group, PLLC

Approval of Waiver of Conflict re: Engagement of Lake City Law Group, PLLC, for Legal
Service because Lake City Law Group, PLLC represents both the City of Sandpoint and
Selkirks-Pend Oreille Transit (SPOT) as general counsel. The letter has ... because the code
that is cited has additional wording that does not apply. Staff will provide further
clarification at the meeting. Request from Lake City Law that the Selkirks-Pend Oreille
Transit Authority Board vote to authorize the SPOT Board Chair to sign the attached letter
which constitutes an informed consent and waiver of any current and potential conflicts
regarding Lake City Law’s requested engagement. Please see the letter attached.

Meeting Date:

Agenda ltem:
From:
Topic:

Background:

August 21, 2025

7c.

Donna Griffin

FY 2025-2026 Budget

Review, consider and discuss budget information. Approve the proposed 2025-2026 budget.




Meeting Date:

Agenda ltem:
From:
Topic:

Background:

August 21, 2025

7d.

Wendy Trumble and Donna Griffin

Bonner County service and routing options

Discuss information and options about routing configurations.

Meeting Date:

Agenda ltem:
From:
Topic:

Background:

August 21, 2025

7e.

Donna Griffin

Financial considerations

Discuss financial considerations including Interest rates at banks.




Boundary County SPOT Bus Ridership July 2025

Bonner
County  w/ Moyie
DATE MON TUE WED THURS FRI TOTAL
7/1/2025 0 16 14 21 11 62
7/6/2025 0 63 6 21 14 104
7/13/2025 0 12 16 26 32 86
7/20/2025 0 22 10 12 16 60
7/27/2025 0 15 4 2 0 21
July Total 0 128 50 82 73 333
Boundary County to Ponderay & Sandpoint =82
Local (128+50+73) =251
Total =333
Thursday
Tues, Bonner
Wed, Fri, County
DATE Sunset Rest County  Moyie Seniors  Seniors Senior Totals
7/1/2025 0 0 17 0 26 21 47
7/6/2025 0 0 4 6 65 21 86
7/13/2025 0 0 16 6 53 26 79
7/20/2025 0 0 4 6 46 12 58
7/27/2025 0 0 0 0 19 2 21
July Total 0 0 41 18 209 82 291




SPOT Ridership

Bonner Co. Bonner Co. Boundary Co.
2025 Fixed Paratransit Demand Mountain Route Total
25-Jan 5,087 629 223 23,735 29,674
25-Feb 4,315 575 188 22,091 27,169
25-March 4,716 568 222 15,863 21,369
25-April 4,035 616 310 4,039 9,000
25-May 4,226 575 335 0 5,136
25-June 4,153 677 288 0 5,118
25-July 6,300 667 333 430 7,730
Totals to Date 32,832 4,323 1,899 66,158 105,212
Wine Fest = 430, Festival at Sandpoint = 2,508, Bonner County Rodeo =8

2024 Fixed Para Boundary Co. Mountain Total
24-Jan 6,304 474 153 20,659 27,590
24-Feb 6,378 569 170 20,925 28,042
24-March 5,961 580 232 15,169 21,942
24-April 4,657 667 200 3,807 9,331
24-May 4,454 621 237 0 5,312
24-June 4,014 668 198 0 4,880
24-July 5,851 587 191 338 6,967
24-August 6,548 604 218 560 7,930
24-Sept 4,198 606 191 1,428 6,423
24-Oct 4,216 708 200 0 5,124
24-Nov 3,983 559 153 5,068 9,763
24-Dec 4,580 484 162 24,384 29,610
2024 Totals 61,144 7,127 2,305 92,338 162,914
2023 Fixed Para Boundary Co. Mountain Total
23-Jan 4672 563 230 22489 27954
23-Feb 4200 509 204 19502 24415
23-March 4835 600 261 19601 25297
23 April 4197 477 152 4612 9438
23 May 4489 548 139 0 5176
23 June 4199 565 190 0 4,954
23 July 5986 489 129 628 7232
23 August 6820 536 216 0 7572
23 September 4231 547 149 2810 7737
23 October 4185 511 152 0 4848
23 November 4079 565 145 1214 6003
23 December 5558 434 137 15,078 21207
2023 Totals 57,451 6,344 2,104 85,934 151,833
2022 Fixed Para Boundary Co. Mountain Total
22-Jan 3986 365 136 20650 25137
22-Feb 3795 447 187 16777 21206
22-Mar 4399 538 277 12794 18008
22-Apr 3639 482 189 3470 7780
22-May 3752 467 191 4410
22-Jun 3827 588 185 4600
22-Jul 4417 480 202 494 5593
22-Aug 5132 596 217 5945
22-Sep 3888 545 223 2419 7075



' Keokee | media + marketing

405 Church Street

Sandpoint, ID 83864

208.263.3573

www.keokee.com ¢ inbox@keokee.com

keokee

MEDIA + MARKETING

July 3, 2025

Selkirk-Pend Oreille Transit

We propose a two-month social media campaign to commence July 20 through September 15.
Along with the goals given below, during the course of this campaign we will also focus on creating a
stock of photos and video that may be used subsequent to the term of this campaign by SPOT staff
or volunteers who will be trained to take over posting to the social media channels.

Our goal is to create a strong social presence that supports the following business objectives:

® Increase ridership on the SPOT bus.

® Expand awareness of SPOT bus among potential riders, community members and
current/potential stakeholders and business that are candidates for advertising on SPOT
buses.

® Establish and help launch a campaign to encourage monetary donations from community
members who want to support, and will donate to, SPOT's local, free public transit mission.

® Develop messaging to promote advertising opportunities on the SPOT buses, targeting

businesses in greater Sandpoint and Bonners Ferry that are candidates for ads.

Develop messaging specific to distinct target markets of potential riders, including youth,

seniors, commuters, special needs and general public.

Increase overall social media reach of SPOT on Facebook, Instagram and TikTok.
Improve/Increase website traffic to <spotbus.org>.
Drive engagement with SPOT on social media and website.

Maximize impact from the marketing spend.

Facebook/Instagram/TikTok @ 2-3 posts per week:

Facebook & Instagram & TikTok: Minimally 2-3 posts per week shared on the three platforms.

* We'll develop the content to create 2-3 or more organic Facebook posts with original
content we create, and/or shared applicable posts from Facebook pages among other
segments of the community (*see note below). We'll create a content calendar that we will
develop with SPOT personnel for original posts. We will set up organic posts to auto-post at



scheduled times, and will repurpose content from Facebook to Instagram and X. We will
target different audiences defined by geography and demographics, to reach the different
market segments described above.

* |Initial campaign set up includes establishing and optimizing each of the three social media
platforms, planning and creating of the initial content calendar for posting.

* One goal of the project is to create an archive of content that may be used in the future,
subsequent to the campaign. This will include photos in the field; social-ready video
interviews with bus drivers, riders, stakeholders; development of topics for future posts
subsequent to the campaign.

*  We'll provide three reports with major metrics for campaign performance: Two reports while
the campaign is in progress to allow for adjustments in strategy, on the approximate dates of
August 1 and August 22; and a final report with metrics for the entire campaign on
September 20. The baseline data will allow evaluation of the campaign effectiveness via each
channel and help guide future social outreach.

* We'll establish logins for administrative access in each of the three social platforms, and
conduct a training with SPOT bus personnel to post independently subsequent to this
campaign.

Campaign set up: 6 hours @ $110 = $660.00 minus 10% = One-time fee $594.00
Weekly content and posting: 5 hours = $550.00 minus 10% = $495 per week x 8 = $3960.00
Campaign reporting and training: 4 hours = $440 minus 10% = $396.00

TOTAL FEE FOR EIGHT-WEEK CAMPAIGN: $4,950.00

*Not all posts should be on SPOT's proprietary pages; effective social media outreach
includes posting and engaging with other community pages to intersect with residents other
than those who may already follow the SPOT page. On Facebook, it will raise awareness
about SPOT to make posts on public groups, including for instance Sandpoint Local Forum
(16k members); Sandpoint Business & Entrepreneurship (2.9k members); Rosebud (2.4k
members) Sandpoint Area News & Events (10.4k members); Sandpoint Facebook Yardsale
(19k members); Bonners Ferry Events (2.2k members); Bonners Ferry Buy and Sell (3.3k
members) Bonners Ferry Classifieds (13k members).

#it#

This concludes our proposal for Social Media Services. We're happy to answer questions or provide
any additional options or fashion our services as needed. Thank you!



Allyia Briggs <allyia@like-media.com> Aug 11, 2025, 4:28 PM (5 days ago)
to me

Hi Donna,

| apologize for the delay in getting back to you! | wanted to get my team together and figure out the best plan for helping take over some of your marketing efforts as we go forward,
and that took a little longer than | had hoped! I'm so sorry about that. Below you will find an overview of the various services we chatted about and the discounted pricing that we are
willing to offer to take these over for you :)

Overview ~
SPOT Bus plays a vital role in connecting people, places, and opportunities across our communities. Your commitment to accessible, community-centered transportation aligns with
our mission at Like Media: to elevate and amplify local stories, services, and organizations that matter.

This proposal outlines a flexible, discounted partnership model that positions Like Media as your creative and communications partner. Through strategy, design, content, and
outreach, we’ll support SPOT’s ongoing success in a meaningful, measurable way.

Proposed Partnership Services ~

1. Website Support & Updates:

We offer flexible support to improve user experience, make content updates, and enhance overall performance.
Standard Rate: $125/hour

Your Partner Rate: $65/hour

Scope may include:

Homepage redesign or optimization

Route or schedule updates

Mobile responsiveness and accessibility fixes
News/Alerts sections

Backend Optimization

2. Local SEO Optimization

Ensure SPOT Bus is easily found by riders and community members searching online.
Retail Rate: $695/month

Your Partner Rate: $250/month

Includes:

Keyword targeting + content optimization

Google Business Profile enhancements

Directory listings management

Localized visibility strategy

Monthly performance tracking

3. Social Media Management:

We will manage SPOT Bus's social media presence, creating engaging, informative, and consistent content to connect with your community and increase ridership.
Your Flat Rate: $500/month

Includes:

Custom social media content creation - 3 posts per week on Facebook and Instagram

Post scheduling and publishing

Strategy development and monthly planning

Monthly performance reviews and recommendations

This monthly support ensures your brand stays active, relevant, and connected to your audience across social platforms.

4. Email Setup & Troubleshooting:

We’ll help solve any email or newsletter issues, or assist with setup, management, and outreach strategies.
Standard Rate: $150/hour

Your Partner Rate: $65/hour

Includes:

Email platform configuration

Troubleshooting send/receive issues

List segmentation and contact import

Mailchimp/Constant Contact setup

5. Print Advertising:

Get featured in our trusted regional magazines at reduced nonprofit rates.
- Full Page (FP): $350 (Reg. $695)

- Half Page (HP): $195 (Reg. $450)

Available publications:

Sandpoint Living Local (seasonal)

Bonners Ferry Living Local (seasonal)

Go Sandpoint (monthly - primarily direct mailed)

REAL Northwest Living (bi-annual)



Next Steps ~
We’'re excited to partner with SPOT Bus as you continue to serve the region with reliability and care. Our team is ready to jump in—whether that’s starting with the website, launching

your next rider campaign, or building out a full communications plan.
Please let us know which services you'd like to activate first. We’'ll customize an action plan and timeline that meets your goals.

Thank you, Donna, and the entire SPOT team—for all you do to keep our communities moving forward.

I look forward to hearing your thoughts!



L

LAKE CITY

—— LAW ——

435 W. Hanley Ave., 5ta. 101
Coeur d'Alena, ID B3815
Tel: (208) 664-8115 | Fax: (208) B64-6338

Zachary W. Jones

Case dELb B LELa

July 2, 2025

Sent via email to: dgniffinfa spotbus.org and jerimm @ sandpointidaho. gov

Donna Griffin
Selkirks-Pend Oreille Transit (SPOT)

Jeremy Grimm
City of Sandpoint

Re:  Waiver of Conflict re Engagement of Lake City Law Group PLLC
For Lepal Services

Dear Donna and Jeremy:

The purpose of this letter is to constitute an informed consent and waiver of any current
and potential conflicts regarding this firm’s requested engagement. If you have any questions or
concerns regarding this, please do not hesitate to contact me or feel free to consult with
independent counsel of vour choice.

This firm represents both the City of Sandpoint (“the City™) and Selkirks-Pend Oreille
Transit (SPOT) as general counsel.

As previously advised to the City and SPOT, certain events may create a potential conflict
of interest between our firm's representation of both entities at any time.

This potential conflict can be waived if both entities provide informed consent, in writing,
consistent with [daho Rule of Professional Conduct 1.7, which reads in material part as follows:

(a) Except as provided in paragraph (b), a lawyer shall not represent a chient if the
representation involves a concurrent conflict of interest. ...



Donna Griffin
Jeremy Gnimm
July 2, 2025
Page 2

(b)  Notwithstanding the existence of a concurrent conflict of interest under paragraph
(a), a lawyer may represent a client if:

(1}  the lawyer reasonably believes that the lawyer will be able to provide

competent and diligent representation to each affected client;
i

(3) the representation does not involve the assertion of a claim by one client
against another client...., and

{4)  ecach affected client gives informed consent, confirmed in writing.

Notwithstanding the potential concurrent conflict of interest, we believe that we can
provide both SPOT and the City with competent and diligent representation and representing both
of these entities is anticipated to reduce overall legal expenses, streamline negotiations, if

applicable, and promote efficiency.

If. however, a conflict or dispute between the two entities anses, our firm wall be forced to
recuse itself and each entity will be forced to obtain separate legal counsel. Further, the attorney-
client privilege that protects your communications with this firm may be waived.

Each entity must consider and be aware of the potential concurrent conflict of interest,
including the consequences that will result if a conflict arises, to make an informed decisions as to
whether you wish 1o waive the conflict.

Provided that you understand and are in agreement with the terms of this conflict waiver,
we ask that you indicate the same by your signature (below) and return this letter to our office.
Once we have this written, informed consent, we will proceed with our representation of SPOT
and the City.

Should you have any questions, concerns or reservations about this, we encourage you o
seck independent legal advice. Thank you.

Sincerely,
LAKE CITY LAW GROUP, PLLC

34 fer

Fachary W. Jones



Donna Griffin
Jeremy Grimm
July 2, 2025
Page 3

Waiver of Conflict

I hereby understand and agree with the terms set forth in the above communication and
hereby waive any potential concurrent conflict of interest as described herein above made
effective as of the date of this letter.

CITY OF SANDPOINT SPOT
-~ %/_' By:
] ¥ ﬁl{;ﬂﬁ. Mayor Printed Name:
ed Following Council Approval Title: Chairman of the Board
ATTEST:

;ﬁ/é’;ﬁ#—«*”’

Melissa(Ward, Cfty Clerk




Your Safety ¢ Your Mobility IDAHO TRANSPORTATION

) . DEPARTMENT
Your Economic Opportunity P.O. Box 7129 * Boise, ID 83707-1129

(208) 334-8533 « itd.idaho.gov/pt

July 22, 2025

Selkirks-Pend Oreille Transit (SPOT)
Attn: Donna Griffin
31656 Hwy 200 Suite 102, Ponderay, ID 83852

Subject: SPOT's Site Review —July 22, 2025

Dear Donna,

Thank you for taking the time to meet with us during your site review on July 22, 2025. Our records indicate that
you have no findings. This concludes SPOT's review.

Thank you for your cooperation and assistance during this review. We appreciate your timely responses and your
commitment to providing safe, mobility focused opportunities in Idaho.

If you have any questions concerning this review, please contact me at (208) 334-4492 or email
connie.edwards@itd.idaho.gov

Thank you,

. Digitally signed by Connie
Connie Edwards Edwards

Date: 2025.07.29 07:39:07 -06'00'

Connie Edwards | Grants & Contracts Officer

ldaho Transportation Department | Public Transportation
Work: 208.334.4492 Cell: 208.912.5875

Email: connie.edwards@itd.idaho.gov | itd.idaho.gov/pt

Enhancing quality of life through transportation



